
60 4- " FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 KSIIET N.W
r WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 March 3, 1977

Herbert Weinsoff, Esquire
Jaime Einstein, Esquire
Suite 804 Roberts Building
28 West Flager Street
Miami, Florida 33130

Re: MUR 322 (76)

Dear Messrs. Weinsoff and Einstein:

On February 23, 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violations
of 2 U.S.C. §5434(e) and 441d which were reported
in your letter of October 26, 1976. The Commission
determined that on the basis of the information
provided to date, that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, has been committed.

A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information. If you have any questions,
please contact David L. Anderson (telephone No.
202/382-4056), the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 322 (76)

Fidel Castro Letter)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on Febraury 23, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 5-1 that there was no reason

to believe a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as

amended, had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Voting to find no reason to believe were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

Springer, Staebler, and Thomson; voting against was Commissioner

Tiernan.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been closed.

IN

Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

', .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 322 (76)

Fidel Castro Letter)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

N This matter arises out of a complaint filed with

the Federal Election Commission on October 26, 1976,

and amended on November 18, 1976. The amended complaint

was filed by Herbert Weinsoff and Jaime Einstein as

attorneys for the Latin Executive Committee of the Dade

County Democratic Party. Messrs. Weinsoff and Einstein

alleged that a leaflet consisting of a purported letter

from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter was distributed in the

Latin-American sections of Miami, Florida. The leaflet

did not contain any notice of authority. 2 U.S.C. §441d.

II. Evidence

on October 15, 1976, Patria (a Miami based Spanish

language newspaper) published what was purportedly a letter

from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter. The letter was phrased

in such a manner as to give the impression that Carter's

campaign for the presidency was part of a general international
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Communist conspiracy, and that Carter was in league with

Castro. On October 22, 1976, Patria published a notice

of clarification which stated that the fictitious letter

had been the work of Jose Alfredo Lopez who writes under the

nom de plume of "Joalo" for Avance, a New York Spanish

language weekly. Subsequent to the original appearance

of the letter in Patria, the complainant alleged that

leaflets reprinted from the Avance article were distributed

on the streets of Miami. (The complainant included a

copy of the leaflet which was written in Spanish and an

English language translation. The accuracy of this

translation was informally verified by Eduardo Patricio

of the Commission's investigative staff.) The leaflets

did not contain the notice of authority required by

2 U.S.C. §441d. A preliminary review by Commission staff

also failed to disclose any evidence that the costs of the

leaflets were reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

In a telephone conversation with Commission staff

on November 12, 1976, Mr. Einstein stated that he under-

stood that the leaflets had been printed and distributed

by the Latin Section of the Republican Party of Dade County.

However, in his subsequent letter of November 18, 1976,

Mr. Einstein simply stated that the leaflets had been

printed by the AIP Publishing Center in Miami and that

- , 1, C. j La W
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"(lain inquiry with this company might yield information

as to who ordered and paid for these leaflets."

The Commission reviewed the amended complaint and

attached documents and found reason to believe that the

costs of printing and distributing the leaflets constituted

an independent expenditure made in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§434(e) and §441d. Since the identity of the respondent

was unknown, a letter was sent on January 6, 1977 to the

AIP Publishing Center which requested information on the

identity of the purchaser of the leaflets and the cost

of the leaflets. On January 17, 1977, the Commission

received a response to its inquiry from Fernando Carrandi

of AIP Publications. (See Attachment #1.) Mr. Carrandi

stated that "AIP Publications had nothing to do with

the printing of the letter which appears among the documents

enclosed." The staff notified Mr. Einstein by telephone

on January 17th of this information, and requested that

he either check again with his sources to learn the name

of the actual printer of the leaflets, or that he provide

us with information which might show that Mr. Carrandi had

perjured himself. Mr. Einstein agreed to do so. On

February 8, 1977, the staff again contacted Mr. Einstein

by telephone to learn whether he had to date obtained

any of the requested additional information. Mr. Einstein

O L ISEL
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stated that he had been unable to get in touch with the

persons who were most knowledgeable in this matter. The

staff then informed Mr. Einstein that since the

Commissionwished to take timely action on this matter,

unless it was notified of any additional information by

February 11, 1977, the General Counsel's Office would

make a recommendation to the Commission on the basis

of the information it had available to it.

Mr. Einstein agreed to this handling of the matter.

No such notification was received by February llth.

III. Analysis and Recommendation

A continuation of this investigation appears unwarranted

in light of the fact that the complainant has neither

identified, nor provided sufficient information to lead to

the identification of, the alleged violator in this

matter.

The complainant did not allege that either Patria

or Avance are owned or controlled by any political party,

political committee, or candidate, so there appears to be

no reason to believe that these are other than legitimate

newspapers whose publication and distribution costs do

not constitute an expenditure. 2 U.S.C. §431(f) (4) (A).

Similarly, there appears to be no reason to believe that

the Latin Section of the Republican Party of Dade County

~~ iNIA COUNSEL



- 5 -

made an independent expenditure for the purpose of financing

the printing and distribution of the leaflets. 2 U.S.C.

SS434(e) and 441d. Although the complainant orally

alleged that the leaflets were produced and distributed

by the Latin Section of the Republican Party of Dade

County, the complainant declined to state this allegation

in writing and has not produced any evidence to support

this finding. Finally, although the complainant contended

that the leaflets were printed by the AIP Publishing

Center (which allegedly could identify who ordered and

paid for the leaflets), this allegation was denied in

a sworn statement by Fernando Carrandi of AIP. The

complainant was immediately notified of this response

and was afforded four weeks in which to either learn

the correct identity of the printer or the alleged violator,

or to present evidence that Mr. Carrandi had prejured

himself. The complainant did not provide any additional

information in this time period.

Accordingly, it appears that a continued allocation of

staff resources on this matter is not warranted.

IV. Conclusion

We recommend that the matter be closed and the

attached letter be sent.

* iam -C.0 Oda ke-r
General Counsel

DATE:



A p 1 120 Beacom Boulevard, Miami, Pie, p3193502P e: (305)1 64-4
PUBLICATIONS CENTER @ ADVERTISING SERVICES 0 NEWS AGENCY 0 COMMERCIAL PRINTING • PUBLIC RELATIONS

770169

JANUARY 11, 1977

VIR. ';I LLI A-1 C. OLDAK!ER
GENERAL COUNSEL
FEDERAL ELECTION C.t-ISS ION
1325 '/.STREET ,.,J.
-..'ASIIr!GTOJ D.C. 20465 RE: N.UR 722 (76)

D~Z, F, ,. OLD,.,R:

I RFECZIVED YOUR LETTER CO,"CERNIV,'G THE f.'ATTER OF REFER:r;CE.

I REGRET THAT I CAW! NOT BE CF ANY HELP TO YOU BECAUSE- AlP
FU5L I CAT1OS CEINTER HAD rNOTHOrNG TO D 'JTH THE PRINTIf,G OF THi LETTER
',.'1ICH APi--A25 A1.O G TIlE DCCU.'r!T3 ENCLOSED.

T:IEaIEFOE I A.,' SO"RY iNCT TO 83E ALE TO "! '.TR AN:Y OF YOUR ;UESTIC"3,

RELY YOURS

F 't.',1A1,,00 CAR.14.D I
A iP PU3L I C,-T IX030

STATE OF FLCRIDA
CCU:TY CF DADE

-.EFORE *-IE PEPSON"ALLY APPEARED FERA!DO CARRA ._1 TO ME WELL X"NOWN AND
,:;:T; TO ,-r TO BE T HE P-RsOuJ DESCRI3ED 1N AND V-hO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
ISTRiUti-"rT A:D ACKNiOJWLEDGED TO AND B2FORE tiE THA" HE EXECUTED SAID INS-

T L~.';T VOR THE PURPOSES "rUfrR;1N EXPR SSED.

.... 1.E tY HA C AND OFFICIAL St L8 THIS2,,. 1-1 / tb- DAY OF

V.OTARY PUSLIC

STATE OF FLORInA AT LARnEFIM-.W ftfU Lff! S-1".,I"S OF W-.=D4 Ct W.AC_

*Y Co: ; '1ss I 0- I, :-: r LE's : 'c_ i . .,- - E..,," 5. i

/\Jvertisin g Service9

r,[[[E DO GENRAt COUNSEL

0
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A P I 120 Secom Soulevard,Miami,

PUBLICATIONS CENTER 0 ADVERTISING SERVICES 0 NEWS AGENCY 0 COMMERCIAL PRINTING 9 PUSUC RELATIONS

770169

JANUARY 11, 1977

VP. W;ILLIAM C. OLDk<ER

GENERAL COUNSEL
FEDERAL LCTION C0, I1
1325 K.3TREET .

C"ASHITON D.C. 20463 R': 11IUR ;22 (76)

DEAR VR. OLDA ER:

I RECEIVED YOUR LETTER Cf.CERNIr:G THE 'ATTE?. OF REFEREf'CE.

I FE(ET THAT I CA, NOT ?E OF A":Y IHELP TO YOU SEC.USZ" AlF
FIY7LICATION CENTER HAD OTHl1,I" T"C 0 ,ITH THE FRIrINC OF THE LETTER
,,HCH AFF,~ ,.,,,,, THE DOCU!.ENT_ NCLOSED.

T"EEF'RE I W C2-Y 'CT T'. ADL' TO 7 A C r IF YOUR -UzST LE 5

PRELY YOURS o

'4,, r..,00 AnRA f D I
A / F LI A 0S

'STATE OF FLORIDA
COUVT'y CF DADE

7EFORE: ME PERSONALLY APPEARED FERIANDCO CARRAI TO ME WELL KNOWN AND

1')\VT' TO ME TO BE THE PERSOJ DESCRIBED IN AND WHO!EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENTt AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO AND BEFORE VE THAr HE EXECUTED SAID INS-
ThUH EPT FOR THE PURPOSES T fEIN EXPRESSED.

.ITNES: MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEALt THIS ____ DAY OF

7-OTARY PUELIG
,TATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE

NOTRY Pt le STAE Of ftEfE'tt IAAsO
f'Y C 1,111-IS ION -7-X IRES 'F!'' " " SO'04 EXPfRES D3ECEMBER S. 1960
MY~~~~~~~TM" COM. IS IL O:xIRCrA im9AVMjA Q~ fNfIiiA

aw!E , :AL SE
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N Dear mases. winsoff
This letter

dated octobier If 976al
of the Federal Letion,

'the Act'). We have .....Cl 322 (76). P*4s refer to this number
C correspon4nae.

lAt as MR 'i
all future

rf you have further evid*ae which you wish "to
make available to the Comiss.on, includLng Wqxmwtion

C as to who ordered and paid for the leafletxo pleas
submit it within five days of the receipt of t"s letter.
For your information, we have-l e&. i bri*R. eqp-
tion of the C ission' a peli " edu.
the handling o r .cp~ainte.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. 9437q(a):() eajoins aay
person from making public the ftat of *say aA L ..t. or
investigation' by the Camens4iom unless the Nepudent
agrees in writing to make thoo-I etiVatUeoa pbDa t
unauthorized disclosure of this- ;eltter; issub Jo* to.
the fine provided in 2 UoS.Co $437q(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson
telehpone no. 202-382-3153). Please contact him If you
have any questions.

S iscerely yours,

Enclosures William C. Oldaker

DAnderson:cftb: 12/30/76
cc: Compliance Section (MuR 322 (76-) OFFICIAL FILE PY

OFFICE F GENERAL C0=1-
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Ass AM.R-32 2

.,that the Federal Zlge0tipo

al~ Election Caklpaiqn Aet of
t6n) occurred during the 1976

co~laint in enclosed.
r in all futureo ortespondence,

reviewed'a copy of the leaflet
losed) , and.,.has1 found reason to
of printing aind distributing

*$S434(4) and, 441Ido (Tor yu
clamed a4oOpof the,,pFwt*t
Aoaodigly, wre40t0ha
ay*1 of -the receipt of this

AM'' notari-sed statement'Which,

Um" AMd address of the inaLvidal,
iy which ordered the liafi~t*?.,

k4uallp Orgagaisation,ae or compny
loo the sae a* "the ivdividual,
V' which paid for the 1*af let.?
the name" and address of, the psyor

Ott ICEOWEAL Flf-;OUmU
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AXP Publishin center, Inao.
120 neaota Doulea
Miami, rlorida.

~O: ~JR322 (76)

V

g L
I

4
centlemen,

This is to botifyr. you. htteFdea lc
Ccomission haso " oq.*int, h 'we
numb~ered MR1 322 (766), inwteit0 uae thaa violation o f heldral 2tios ea iq -  A of1971, as amended ('tho Act*) occur-- . inq the 1976C-1 election. A copy of the cmplaint in enclosed.
Please refer to the number in all future o-*espondence.

The Com.ission has reviewed a copy of. the leaf let(a copy of which is enclosed), -and has found. reason to
o believe that the costs-of pwintinq and distributingthe leaflet constituta anr it expenditure madeN in violation of 2 U.S..C. S434(e) and 441d. (For your

information, w have enclosed a copy of the pertinent
portions of the At,) Amcordingly, we reqUest that
you submit within tnda of the receipt of this
letter a signed,1'ft= and t Saed statmnt lowhch
fully answers thefo.11owing qUestions .

(1) What is the name, 'aftd iddrss of: the indiwi14 al,organization or company wich ordered the l6aflets

(2) Is the individual, orgaiation,- CV pan
which ordered the leaflets the sane as the individual
organization or ompany which paid for the leaflets?
If not, please provide the name and, address of. the payor
of the leaflets.

-OFFICIAL PfIL
OFFI1~ CE:~A OfGUft o . I

cOpN>

3r7
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a)(3). The unauthorized disclosm
of this matter is subject to the fine provided in 2
U.S.C. $437g(c) *

nThe attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson
(telephone no. 202-382-3153). Please contact him if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. OldakerGeneral Counsel

IN Enclosures

DAnderson :cfb:12/20/76
cc: Compliance Section (MUR 322 (76)

DA

FA{ELECTIONi COMMISSI§N

(~.~ LFILE C"PY

- 2-

!, 4, VFT"', V , .",

13) ft the besot of-y, irl~e a
organisat id6, or conpan which ordeted the lesat ~
affiliated with any qandidate,, political party,, or,
c0mattee? If so, please identify the name a d
of the candidate, political party, or political .oumit &

(4) What was the total number of these leaflets Which
were printed by your corporation, and what was the total

Q** the printing.

The codc fthis Mnetgto COMze
facilitated if you would enclose copies of all order forms,
bills, and receipts prepared in connection with the
printing of the leaflets.



I. The fdlowinguevke is uequefted (check .me).
13 fO~bw to -boaw datedeljmend........
lp b wo bm, date, &adeofdelivery. 5

S0 RZSTIUCTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered .............

Q RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and addre. of delivery SS€

2. ARlTW AWES TO.

REGSTERE NO. CEWR!!u No.~ INSURED mO
" - I "aZ te-atile ew l above

O0 4ddresswe 0 Authorized agent

AUSLE TO DELMI.M DECAUSE[ C
INmA&S

U .i . .v s .+, 
+ 

+ ' ) s ;

It " " +

"'" 1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 322 (76)

Unknown Respondent )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary tothe Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 4, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel

to find Reason to Believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. 1434(e) and

441d had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

a 420 oo
rarjorie W. Emmons

Sec rtary to the Commission

. . . L

0



DATE AND) TIME 01- TI1SvITTAL: ?7O 22(6
RIEC'-): 10/26/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COi4MISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complaiant's Name: Herbert Weinsoff and Jaime Einstein

Respondent.. - Unknown at this time

Releva.-" Statut: 2 U.S.C. S§434(e), 441d

Int-er. Reports Checked: Reports on independent expenditures

"- derai nc Checked: None

SU±-'1%"ZRY " I

In an amended complaint (see Attachment #1 for a COPY of the original

complaint, see Attachment #5 for the amendmentI., the complainant alleges

that a leaflet consisting of a purported letter from Fidel Castro to

Jimmy Carter was distributed in the Latin section of Miami, Florida.

,-The leaflet did not contain any notice of authority. 2 U.S.C. §441d.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

On October 15, 1976, Patria (a Miami Spanish language newspappr) pulishpdi
what was purportedly a letter from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter. (A copy

of this publication in Spanish is on file in the General Counsel's

Office.) On October'22, 1976, Patria published a notice of.clarification

which stated that the letter was the work of Jose Alfredo Lopez who

writes under the nom de plume of "Joalo" for Avance, a New York (cont. P.2)

REYCO .* X.Z DA T IONL-U

Send attached letter of preliminary inquiry. Also find reason to believe
and authorize sending the attached letter to the respondent (once identifie
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (.cont.)

Spanish language weekly. (A copy of this notice in Spanish

is on file in the General Counsel's Office.) Subsequent

to the original appearance of the letter in Patria, the

complainant alleges that leaflets reprinted from the Avance

article were distributed on the streets of Miami. (See

Attachment #2 for a copy of the leaflet. See, Attachment #3

for the English language translation provided by the

complainant. The accuracy of this translation has been

informally verified by Edward Patricio of the Commission's

investigative staff.) The leaflets did not contain the

notice of authority required by 2 U.S.C. §441d. (An article

concerning the distribution of the anonymous leaflets

appeared in The New York Times on October 21, 1976. See

Attachment #4.)

In a telephone conversation with Commission staff on

November 12, 1976, Mr. Einstein stated it to be his

understanding that the leaflets had been printed and

distributed by the Latin Section of the Republican

Party of Dade County ("LSRPDC"). However, in his subsequent

letter of November 18, 1976, Mr. Einstein simply stated

that the leaflets had been printed by the AIP Publishing

iL 0
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Center in Miami and that "[amn inquiry with this company

might yield information as to who ordered and paid for

these leaflets." (See Attachment #5).

(1) The complainant does not allege that either Patria

or Avance are owned or controlled by any political party,

political committee, or candidate, so there appears to be

no reason to believe that these are other than legitimate

newspapers whose publication and distribution costs do not

constitute an expenditure. 2 U.S.C. §431(f) (4) (A).

(2) Although the complainant orally alleaed that the

leaflets were produced and distributed by the LSRPDC

the complainant apparently has declined to state this

allegation in writing and has not produced any evidence

to support such a findinq. Accordingly, there appears

to be no reason to believe at this time that the LSRPDC

made an independent expenditure for the purpose of financing

the printing and distribution of the leaflets. 2 u.s.c.

§§434(e) and 441d.

(3) In enacting 2 U.S.C. §441d Congress, among other

things, made it a violation of the Act for any person to

anonymously make an unauthorized expenditure for the

purpose of advocating the defeat of a clearly identified

candidate for the presidency. Unlike the situation

in Tally v. California, 362 U.S. 60 (1960), the prohibition
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in 26 U.S.C. S44ld on anonymous campaign literature

"is narrowly limited to those situations where the

information sought has a substantial connection with

the governmental interests sought to be advanced."

Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 81 (1976). In upholding

the constitutionality of the predecessor of this

section (18 U.S.C. S612), it was held that this pro-

vision is intended to insure "that the electorate would

be informed and make its own appraisal of the reason

or reasons why a particular candidate was supported

or opposed by an individual or aroups." United States

v. Scott, 195 F. Supp. 440, 443 (N. Dakota, 1961). The

District Court further elaborated on the purpose of

the section by asking rhetorically "[is it not perfectly

apparent what havoc could be wrought by anonymous

publications concerning candidates . . .?" Id.

Accordingly, based on the information provided to

date by the complainant, a preliminary inquiry should

be directed to the AIP Publishing Center in order that

the Commission may learn the origins of the leaflet.

(4) A preliminary review by Commission staff has

failed to disclose any evidence that the costs of the

leaflets were reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

Accordingly, the Commission should find reason to believe

that the costs of printing and distributing the leaflet

... COUNSEL.
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constitute an independent expenditure made in violation

of 2 U.S.C. SS434(e) and 441d. The Commission also should

authorize the General Counsel's Office to inform the

respondent (once identified) of the respondent's

obligation under the Act.

' , . , L
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~ ~fl SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDINGA0 30 o .,2 WEST .LAGLER STREET

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130

HLRBERT WEINSOVFFr

IRVING WEINSOFIF 
371-1475* 374-7963

THOMAS M. CARNEY A1EA O 307
AREAM coo[ 30.5

IDA M. ROBERTS

October 26, 1976

-63272

Mr. Bill Oldecker
Chief of Compliance F.E.C.
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldecker:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on October 22
past, I am herewith enclosing a notarized copy of an article
which appeared on the newspaper Patria, of Miami, Florida,
on October 15, 1976, purporting to be a letter in Spanish
from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter.

_- We are also enclosing a free translation into English
of that same letter, and an article which appeared in the
New York Times on October 21, regarding the same matter.

We hope your commission takes some steps to prevent
these abusive and tasteless practices from besmirching the
Democratic process at a date so close to the election.

Very truly yours,

'HERBERT WEINSOFF m
Attorney for the Democ tiC
Party, Florida

11.H: mg

Encs.

7- ,
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PATRIA

Friday, Oct. 15, 1976

(1st page)
Letter from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter

Mr. Jimmy Carter
Plains, Ga.
U.S.A.

Allow me to call you comrade according to the instructions
I have received from the Supreme Soviet. A revolutionary
greeting from the free territory of America. Very soon
Washington will also be free territory of America and
we will have a chance to plan our strategy. Right now we must
be patient, comrade, and when you run out of patience, look
for more patience. In this letter I am going to offer you
some advise based on the experience we have had with our counter-
revolutionaries ("la gusanera"-"the worms", term used to
describe exiled Cubans). Watch out with the gorillas in the
Pentagon and keep on smiling. Your smile is your best weapon.

We revolutionaries must lie many times, and you must not
forget that a lie which is repeated becomes the truth. This
is what I did and it gave me very good results. I waited to
have complete control of Cuba before declaring myself Marxist
Leninist. We must wait for the right moment, do not dispair,
that everything comes, as our comrade Consuelito Vidal used
to say. Comrade Allende did not follow my advise and the
Chilean gorillas eliminated him. Look in that mirror.

In Mexico matters are going very well, and comrade
Echeverria has prepared the ground for us. The conquest will
now be easier. You must make the worms in exile happy by
giving them hope of a return, but you will know that if they
come back they will be wiped out. In any event, I do not
think they are very interested in returning because many of
them are already living better under - Yankee Imperialism
and forgotten shooting wall and nationalization. Comrade Carter,
it is the calendar that wins all battles. ..

I am behaving well and following Comrade frezhnev's orders,
I have not given instructions to Gramna and to radio and TV
to begin "Operation Carter". f think you should use the folks
at the Washington Post and the N.Y. Times who helped me so
much when I was in the mountains. The old ladies at the
Washington Post are Ldiots and can be easily convinced. It was

t I 
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easy for me to do it here with Miguelito Quev o, Humberto

Medrano, and other false journalists 
who supported me from

the beginning. "Bohemia" manufactured 20,000 
dead and

"Prensa Libre" justified the 
nationalizations. Do you under-

stand, Comrade, the masses are 
easily fooled and maybe con-

fused when we have journalists 
serving us as useful fools.

You must find some figureheads 
that have credibility in

the opinion of the masses to endorse 
your candidicy. The Free

Masons, the Rotaries, The Lyons 
Club, The Chambcbr. of Com-

merce, all those people are 
easily controlled and allow 

them-

selves to be maneuvered. All of them gave me millions 
for

arms, planes, tractors, etc., 
and you can also invent the trick

of the unemployed and the hungry.

Let me tell you that our team 
of spies is functioning

better than the CIA and the FBI. 
We have people! infiltrated

in Miami, New York, New Jersey 
and other states. I am up-to-

date with everything that is 
going on in the exile community

Don't discuss anything with the 
counterrevolutionaries. In

New York we have some useful 
fools like Badillo and Bella

711 Abzug, who, being liberals are 
easily conquered. Don't for-

get McGovern who will be very 
useful to us. Keep a note on

Rockefeller, and we will shoot 
him later. I have a list pre-

pared, so that our firing squads 
are functioning without in-

terruption. My experiences with firing squads is well known.

I am also sending you the names 
of comrades who, because of

their revolutionary preparation, 
must be part of the revolu-

tionary courts.

We will have to carry out an agrarian 
reform in Texas

and Wyoming. Yesterday, I sent a congratulatory 
message to

Pierre Schlesinger (sic) for the interview he had in L'Express,

- you better be very careful next time when you answer questions.

lWe must be very clear Comrade Carter, don't be caught lying.

We are maneuvered with the lie! The Republicans are going to

fight you because of Cuba, National 
Defense, marijuana, homo-

sexuality, the pardon to the 
Vietman deserters, social assis-

tance, and all those stupidities 
of capitalist society. Try

to avoid clear answers. The fense is the correct position at

this moment for you, if you want 
to be inhonest revolutionary.

I already saw your endorsement 
by the millionaire Roy 0.

Chalk. He is a hypocrite, and he believes, 
as did the mil-

lionaires and fools 6f the regime here, that we were going to

forgive their pecadillos, but they %.ere eliminated. In ChaLk's

journal there is a small group that I am after, 
'-like the little

captain, Alberto Alonso, who 
is qoing to get 30 years and Cesar

ZMarin, who will get shot as a traitor, b'ecause I helped him

be a good revolutionary and he let us down. I won't say any-

thing about another, Fabio Valdes, who is a corrupt bourgeois.

%e waill adjust accounts when you and I speak in the White House.

Comrade Raul is crazy to see you and he vyants you to send us

M.anolito Reyes, Conte Aquero, Marquoz Sterling and Enriquito

"uert. after we have the revolution going. These peoDi have

4. 
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offended Comrade Raul, calling him effeminate. For the pre-
sent, you may leave alone old Martinez Marquez, until we dis-
troy the Inter American Press Association. I have already
given instruction to wipe out the exile reactionary press.
"Vanguardia" has already been wiped out and many others will

follow. Those petty Cuban newspapers in Miami, Now Jersey and
New York are hurting us. We must shoot the editors! Don't lose
your cool with Ford! And in order for you to see the revolution
is generous, Comrade Breznev has told me you have been nominated

for the Lenin Peace Prize. Comrade Carter...(tntranslatable).
Fatherland or Death, we will triumph!
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SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDING

MIAMIFLORIDA 33130

I4ERAERT WEINSOFr TELEPHONES

IRVING WEINSOFr 371-1475 " 374-7963

THOMAS m. CARNEY 
AREA CODE 305

IDA M. ROBERTS

November 18, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR-322

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Further to my letter of November 15, 1976, I would like

to inform you that leaflets, containing the purported 
letter

from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter, which were distributed 
in

the streets of Miami during the recent presidential campaign,

were printed by AIP Publishing Center, Inc. at 120 
Beacom

Blvd., Miami, Florida. An inquiry with this company might

yield information as to who ordered and paid for these

N, leaflets.

Very truly yours,

WEI & CARNEY, P.A.

JAIME EINSTE IN

mia

..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

5" 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Herbert Weinsoff, Esquire
Jaime Einstein, Esquire
Suite 804 Roberts Building
28 West Flagler Street

Re: MUR 322 (76)

Dear Messrs. Weinsoff and Einstein:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint
dated October 26, 1976, alleging certain violations

"T of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). We have numbered your complaint as MUR
322 (76). PleasA refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

If you have further evidence which you wish to
make available to the Commission, including information
as to who ordered and paid for the leaflets, please
submit it within five days of the receipt of this letter.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief descrip-
tion of the Commission's preliminary procedures for
the handling of complaints.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any
person from making public the fact of "any notification or
investigation" by the Commission unless the respondent
agrees in writing to make the investigation public. The
unauthorized disclosure of this matter is subject to
the fine provided in 2 U.S.C. 5437g(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson
telehpone no. 202-382-3153). Please contact him if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures William C. Oldaker
General CounsetM n
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

AIP Publishing Center, Inc.
120 Beacom Boulevard
Miami, Florida

Re: IUR 322 (76)

Gentlemen:

This is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint, which we have
numbered MUR 322 (76), in which it is alleged that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") occurred during the 1976
election. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
Please refer to the number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reviewed a copy of the leaflet
(a copy of which is enclosed), and has found reason to
believe that the costs of printing and distributing
the leaflet constitute an independent expenditure made
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §S434(e) and 441d. (For your
information, we have enclosed a copy of the pertinent

7portions of the Act.) Accordingly, we request that
you submit within ten days of the receipt of this
letter a signed, sworn, and notarized statement which
fully answers the following questions:

(1) What is the name and address of the individual,
organization, or company which ordered the leaflets?

(2) Is the individual, organization, or company
which ordered the leaflets the same as the individual,
organization or company which paid for the leaflets?
If not, please provide the name and address of the payor
of the leaflets.

. . 6
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(3) To the best of your knowledge, was the individual,
organization, or company which ordered the leaflets
affiliated with any candidate, political party, or political
committee? If so, please identify the name and address
of the candidate, political party, or political committee.

(4) What was the total number of these leaflets which
were printed by your corporation, and what was the total
cost for the printing?

The conduct of this investigation would be further
facilitated if you would enclose copies of all order forms,
bills, and receipts prepared in connection with the
printing of the leaflets.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(3). The unauthorized disclosure
of this matter is subject to the fine provided in 2
U.S.C. §437g(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David L. Anderson
(telephone no. 202-382-3153). Please contact him if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

NGeneral Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

LETTER TO BE SENT TO THE RESPONDENT

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR 322 (76)

Dear

This is to notify you that the Federal Election

Commission has received a complaint, which we have

numbered MUR 322 (76), in which it is alleged that

a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("the Act") occurred during the 1976

election. A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

Please refer to the number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reviewed a copy of the leaflet

(a copy of which is enclosed), and has found reason

to believe that the costs of printing and distributing

the leaflet constitute an unauthorized expenditure

made in violation of 2 U.S.C. §§434(e) and 441d. (For

your information, we have enclosed a copy of the Act.)

The Commission also has been informed by the AIP

Publishing Center, Inc. that ordered

and paid for the leaflets.

Accordingly, we request that you submit a signed,

sworn, and notarized statement, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S437g(a) (4), in which you set forth any reasons why no

action should be taken against by

the Commission under this Act. Please submit your

response within ten days, along with any other factual
or legal materials you deem relevant to our inquiry.

Where possible, please supply sworn statements by

individuals having personal knowledge of the facts

alleged. FE[ TV, pr, ,;.t
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the
Commission, in writing, that you wish the investigation
to bc made public. The unauthorized disclosure of this
matter is subject to the fine provided in 2 U.S.C.
5437g(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153). Please contact
him if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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HERBERT WEINSOFF

IRVING WEINSOFr

THOMAS M. CARNEY
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SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDING ;"i

28 WEST rLAGLER STREET L

MIAMIFLORIDA 33130

TELEPHONES

371-1475 - 374-7963

AREA CODE 305

December 9, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR-322

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of November 29, 1976,
I am enclosing a xerox copy of the leaflet containing the pur-
ported letter from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter which was
distributed in the streets of Miami during the recent presidential
campaign. Once again, I suggest an enquiry be made at AIP
Publishing Center, Inc. in this city regarding who ordered and
paid for these leaflets.

Very truly yours,

WEXNSOFF, WEINqFF &

1.'_ _t7

CARNEY, P.A.

JAIME EINSTEIN

mla
Enclosure
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.
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SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDING

28 WEST FLAGLERj6MN5 23 1t
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130

HERBERT WEINSOFF TELEPHONES

IRVING WEINSOFF 371-1475 - 374-7963

THOMAS MCARNEY AREA CODE 305

IDA M ROBERTS

November 18, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
WVashington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR-322

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Further to my letter of November 15, 1976, I would like
to inform you that leaflets, containing the purported letter
from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter, which were distributed in
the streets of Miami during the recent presidential campaign,
were printed by AIP Publishing Center, Inc. at 120 Beacom
Blvd., Miami, Florida. An inquiry with this company might
yield information as to who ordered and paid for these
leaflets.

Very truly yours,

WEI W¢EIOFF & CARNEY, P.A.

JAIME EINSTEN'

mla
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SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDING

._ 2_ WEST FLAGLER STREET

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.

"\



I~' -i 1 I,

'I..
A4

'p

II

./1~
4 g~eMw.~ ~ ",

"a

.1.

1...-~d

Iii 'I

'44

44' I

4 44. 44

'.4.

~L1~

- 4 ~

'4, .11 Itt

.A. PEE. 4 - -

-A

a4

~U VII ~ 
1

J4

4

A 1 1. I t I 1 ''4

(il" I, 4' " 1 1 , f- 11

V1 '.4 4

q.4

/1)

.ti

L A

1)1ll

CODE. 4

r ~ 'RI.

I'
Ii

4 JSi IMATI, PERO) POR M#~ih

\I'l IT I i"11111.. D I I ~ i'. 1 1 e7111

~44 "4w

a

a

'1

~

"As.4w

4 7 i tr IV U

iiillli Il 4 1 1111 ,4 1l

it I'lt I (If- lin e i i ('afte ci4 mT'

.4'.4~

NC 1

,~ U \
1 010 , li 111 g n l r ;1W -i li

C i. :111.

110. ''11114111 il

de' Cit A

h:1 I

I'M) %11 ll.,1; h c ('4I .) c Ia FI
('"tIltl 11SIiiO 0 hIa fleg4111 lt.

I'oi otri pairt %c ha iitht.

doi (life. la I itti' i ( I1011,03

"1,1411 a l'lhl'tll' v~ -s ;i,, Ill.

p- , i 113 .1 'I1 I W i .1111

l '' i t' 4 'l if is ii '4

44 I 111141,1 1 1t.t

w 5
4. (4

U4 8

N 1111111ml

asA

Vanl W~ll yu

Ifi itlei

fIJt. iriti a

''I I

'it, (IV

114

a
Chang Chun-chn

la viutia de Man. que co:n-
taba 62 ahos de edad, y

U

I At Villih Ile Milo- I ste'

1111119, ( 'llialg Cing I f'un tie
"I iquidada" por ordenes

mngj Hunj we~n

1,(1 'ItT s Illewll at lai'
de" Tiatie tralfall) fill ase-
sinar al PiremijA Hfus y

S

71 i

VAN I=

. 'I-. w . " ' ffijm ; , I f I .. ( " S 1. 1 A _. - sus alisdos '"en Is mmillft-I I) , I . - If I , 11. . Ir jg r. I rn

Titticias; con el, pFoptsltc.
de clear una falsa imagen

Falssa Version
I 1a version dada p'tr a[-

IWllti.S a gericta-s cablevxficas
de. qi lte Otiando Ga II:la

Asilli ov tie Segjundjal Ti
J'1.5d~'1 t. Carlo% Awij'1 '

IlefI)I ilt ell Miami pot1 ic

I~ t'ilt' se han1 lt.(Ii

i a Jlol? a file 1 fasmili I-

i ['01 el Servicmo det Niti-
cisdei New York I -t ile%

i, pliihcaria ell iNIami ['oi

Pasa a la Ng~ina 17

~OWNDE
iY

rile

A
# I



AA

ii V.

J~~~dp hjne

i p ,! ;

NI

A ~ it wildit

i 4 't\
\I1Wi p

I I' itt .

I ~i'1eiii 44' 4t .'

4 )leie

I ie I, 't .' 4 1

lI t' "' :I ' . 4 '

lIe'v (I
lDe .l" - 4 I l

Ile ' 4 '. . Iei

-tl

.1 il it oil

'11

4 4 1.:1-.
1 7'''4)

it 11
fit t (.eh - - -1

I loV

I -li i1

NO15 0'1

C101. eel i lit e i t:e '4

t l fi l I I F 0 11i'

ft j ,Il I I v' I I1114' . 11

w ' fi l, . f l ti l I l

'I' 1' lit t4

.1 i f' I q q. I 1 ' 41't4

i it' i It w I c4~ I' IV11

\Ir'tmi.

It . I I -A [a ia . ' 1.1 t

i' .4 A1 i~ I I 44 ' ' I )it Ir

lit. It r ; I

it I 1 ;

I ~ 1t''11it

liI -iney Flie' n inti 1111at

1e*11 Niieva 11,11111ia, Orlespei,
if- hialer ttl'4l t'iietita ule
,Ill-I'A iiie 'III ii nucim tie

p'ites hall jail desfjlaflfi

11'' I:.' calles (le Plt4 Ill

''t1111111s0 :1 1 1111144 1 1,11

YI Wiell 11enll tic'I es

A *i(piillos Iectores
rpl se hal ,ei ge esaio ell

;eelor dle a fttsila "Car
lac Hie F'iel Castro a .Jim-

lily ('arlicr (1110. pUill
e'.eeen I'l iiesira paa
e'elge'gn. rim es QJilto III

feiveviavle'. (jlIa miisntia
hip' e'.e ta por el conlo

I cede) peri')desa Jnse Al
Irfedo tripe, (l110 ha pei
1991lay grador sia se'idiinein
vde JOALO V ) In vuisiva
title rp(141 iria (l if-
vi1atli go1 /ev asic'.', iiii

Nuieva YOrk
i'ega 116%s 0le'.elles ell

re'efie'i tieae' III lit m do ei i
* Avn e s e':twil ill al

i Ored tpeiel(e'ral a y d.
i stor vie' Ia caniejdatuea

idei Car t .'r, po'( ti es un

Ii'erinvlesta resipettilse de'
lO plee'ce alpfla, ((funr

roirptre'pomie' a todoNi el

qIe e.lwvVp ell uea fla

6,'M isle' lili die pelsa

11111,1110 y paIe6lirre el Ira
b'~i'o d11' JOLO. eri la
11uesvTJ na brev.i lpsl;aca
clue In Iiiirns nosotrs

iMA N MA VAN A
jZL "DON UOL _v ' 1
'\i.(titi', tli iOpartaiee-

It 14" t Autait eslan rech-

I Iee ('t 'all eticitilididas

itt :i% d iw a ea poi valor

,i ot ' t,"I 1Ct 'eiltieee'ier 'iI)

I id tl 1,1()t4 lai Ailc'in'tt im-aii

I(i4 . '1 e 4ei'iw lli. O 'i1 tat .

1~t 141 tie' iI'mrg ltti Ii)% Illi44

s':li' del ,Ia call(' de (' mar-

I13 :elt tei lileri, .4 :ec1 14)v

Iah d '' ina'tt a I ,, Ili''4 "

44 l h~' 44 t i i e dei k 4 i I ll

4.4 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I. f4iI 1 111F'~t tie *'4l1

914 41 i t'' tlt t' ll~ i

14 t14 Ii't' ' tte ' l-

'14' '. ' W iltlt tir ie La ititil

11A ''I on [r illo' part ie6

de Ca '4 i l .a, Colombila.
hac mm %emlanas., para ha-

cer i (wie %ae consideraba
Unia 'pervVICIIm Miilli imllona-
irla de dregis, con distri.
Ieuidiire% enc Ia ( osta Este
(dC koo' Un(04 Ildos. pero
las aultnaes encargadas
de la prrecuci6n de din-
gas fuCion avisadas. cur-
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CAIMPEON ES
Con cuatro virtorial

cflrcecutivas lots "Reds"
idel Cincinart, ganaron la

Serge Mund'al de Bawe
hal, al derrotar anoche
a los Yankees con ano-

I tact on del7i 2.
~ - _ _ _1

tifaicmnnar ioqs ptincipiot; de
la IPevtelic-ion China.

llialt la sp'cralla (ill'
ai. )

4
I a ltint "ca e'4i-

1141'le I'3 ''~iiqtiacioii , pa-
Lihi pie wl4Cs interpreta co-
lit)t %if w.ifsicitmiento. %,e
''I v.:ayae) glandles deslfiles

tiisprincipalesii cititiad es
i~itlIlier)(1f) Cast egf pata

racion," contra iiua.

La lucha por el poder
se antic p6 de'de el mo-
mento en que se dio a co-
nocer la rnterte de Mao,
(Ile tianienia un control
absoluto sobre las dislintas
ten(Ieiciati en que estaba

Pasa a la pagina 17
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33SUITE 04 ROBERTS BUILoING

S ,, 28 WEST FLAGLER STREET

MIAMI,FLORIOA 33130

HERBERT WINSOFF TELPHONES

IRVING WEINSOFF 371-1475 3747963

THOMAS N. CARNEY AREA COD
E 
305

IDA M. ROBERTS

November 15, 1976

763724
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: David Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR-322

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Pursuant to our conversation of November 12, 1976, I am
hereby enclosing a copy of the first page of the newspaper
Patria of Friday, October 22, 1976 in which, under the
heading "Aclaracion" (Clarification) the editors of that
newspaper point out that the letter from Fidel Castro to
Jimmy Carter, published in their previous issue, was the work
of a Jose Alfredo Lopez, who goes under the alias of JOALO.
Mr. Lopez originally printed this letter with the weekly
'Avance"in New York.

The moment we obtain any further solid evidence regarding
this matter we shall forward the same to you. Please keep us
informed of any further developments in this matter.

Very truly yours,

WEINSOFF, WEINSOFF & CARNEY, P.A.

JAIME EINSTEIN

mla

Ofri'M F ,V"'
i'ic



in SUITE 804 ROBERTS BUILDING

I. . .~jU ~28 WEST rLAGLER STREET

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130

HERBERT WEINSOFF TELEPHONES

IRVING WEINSOFF 371-1475 - 374-7963

THOMAS M. CARNEY AREA COO 305

IDA M. ROBERTS

October 26, 1976

?83272

Mr. Bill Oldecker
Chief of Compliance F.E.C.
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldecker:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on October 22
past, I am herewith enclosing a notarized copy of an article
which appeared on the newspaper Patria, of Miami, Florida,
on October 15, 1976, purporting to be a letter in Spanish
from Fidel Castro to Jimmy Carter.

We are also enclosing a free translation into English
of that same letter, and an article which appeared in the
New York Times on October 21, regarding the same matter.

We hope your commission takes some steps to prevent
N" these abusive and tasteless practices from besmirching the

Democratic process at a date so close to the election.

Very truly yours,

{ ERBERT WEINSOFF
Attorney for the Democ
Party, Florida

MI7: mg

Encs.

'ALOUSEI
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that these are true and correct
copies of pages 1 and 22of newspaper "PATRIA" of October 15,
1976.

HERBERT WEINSO A '-

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED TO
before me this 26th day
of October, 1976.

- .2c77
N9TARY PUBLIC,7 STATE OF FLORIDA My Commission Expires:

*~* iz, -I
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14% t ittridies Io vili-
C1ililil aiociado a 14),,do%
Wcie/0aitiius deltcnidos ell
Iit'~s hafba ctdw.i,
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FORD NO 1

SQ EXTRADICION
rrtori) klorninado poi li las ainenazas de muerte,

dos tjndos. secuiestro o asalto a fun-
ciollarios cxtrafje[05 invita-

lantbi~n serrin cidsitica- dus oficiales u otros con

)coino detitos tedeiaics Pasa a la pagina 10

FEME VACUNARSE

F ILL '-

%ITRof-IsA ;1^U
iFiin'Ldo ci 25 tic Julio tic 195') NIicnibro tic las SI.3

EL PERIODICO DE MARTI, SIN MARTI, PERO POR MARTI

No. 1206 VILEtNES 15 i OCTURrnDE'lt1976 ArNO XVII

EN A COMPI
MUERTE DE
zle- .1 tk tii t~dir, 1 . i a CS.%I- d

tiel lid a 1 i l e o asesi-

(Intc n)OS deicti,. ian o Nieves. t

va- Nievcs I i,: Intielo 4) tie s

Ia Scis halaiin ci 2 1 de c thicro

(t-tic 1 I S en u ci) cI paititio 1I

ho- del Variety Chlildren's i los- c
Jose plitat, 4 eqmeu" de visital a

liel (II I lj tin tle0 Mi e S c . 11)11aba

inas clen I 1111ei)ese cCII ii) m&l-

CARTA DE

FII)EL CAST-RO AN
JIMVMY CARTER1

Nit, Jimmy Car ter

Plains Georgia.
U.S.A.

Permiterne que te Ilamne compafleio)tde acuerdo Conllas

instfucciories que lie recibido del soviet suplerno. Un satLldO

tevoluctufldiio desdle el territoiloitbre de America. MLoy

psoilto, Washington sera tambieli teirrtoiio ibre ie Ain.~r

ca y tendiernos oc~iiin tde plariaficar Cstrattt Jis. P,.r eli o-

miento, thay que tener paciencia. comparliefo. V CUando se

te acahe la paciencid, buscas mas paciencid. En Csta Carta te

vov a ofrecet algunos conselos basados en Ia experieni'Ca

coil Id (jusanerd Cijidate die los gorilas del Pent~gono V sique

stiil ietido. La son' isa es tu mejor iti ma.

Los ievolucioildrios tenemos que mentir muchas veces,

310qjen olvitics que unit mentira repetida se convieite en

veidad. As i ice yo y me dia muy buen resultado. Yo espe-

re d teller el control die Cuba pda declararme maixista-

leilifista. tilay cue esperar el momento. no te desesperes,

(lUe todo Ilega, comno decia la comparlera Consuelito Vidal

Ul compianetu Allenide no sigu6 iofis conselos y los gorilas

chilellos to calimbalofi. Miiate en ese espejo.

ElI asunto die Mexico rltICha d pedir de boca V el compa-

tei Echeverria nos alltri6 el camnino. Ahura serA mAs fOcil

Idl conqii~std. Debtsl contentar d los gusarios (li xilto,

aiildoitt5 espednrast de reyreso. pero ya tu sabes que si

i e~ji esin, quedan. AdemAs, no creo que esten muy interesa-

ttis en haceilo, poiqlue muchos die ellos estin viviendo

1110c,i coil el tmperiuiismlo yanki y yd se han olvidado dl

I'~CIietitinVIa siquittilla i Es el allmatiatlUe. coroptinero

Cad : C eliLAC veceCtodis lds hatauias!

!:(,)ile itiee LStoy P01 tal)(iOhiic'i ysiVl..iM1101(k) la"ordei

(I -, tt- co 01)J.,f o Bu 1 i e v ' i lie Mill piiliih) I i 11, t. rls

LICADQS~
NIEVYES.
( '01110a L L ICS ilk!I tell 13~-

do) a Nieves Iiui-,ii.act'-
sados, por cel(Gran jurado,
lesuls Lalo y Vaicritin Ifl-

iindez, Il)o.cliales se cll-

cticntraiflpr')lLgits
A~timas tie las cildt)!0

antinicito que 1li aot I is

tics enidencs tic dttncit)4IJ
title sec uc mlii lall t till

lI;ICS p1li aaS dije -
ron (iLI 111) dtc14)s disPa-
ins Ilechos Pot1 1 jt() Ai-

CIl cnnel. l 11aIIandO ittiti

dispai aban coint raN teves.

Segun Ias actuidciotlL'5 Ins
acusadus de dar incite a

Nieves Se es.,nndI C I 0IIenl

casa die VetaStO, JOYCrO Ld
Mmil, y C'artbonell &itulvo

los %servici)s dC Li11 iii6fdico
title curo las hldas itIjIS
Liar cuenta a lai policia,
to (lUC oils! itUyc tAni hien
un deilto.

Se dgjo que el cargo
,,Ie conspiracion, que se
formu~la contra lo3 acusa-
dos, no estai elacitoiltdt
directaniente coi l ca sesi-
nato pero si coil till ateil-

tado realizado units semiltis
antes contra Nieves.

Se gini las investigaclo-
lies, el gitipot)enia planes
para malar a Nieves mlien-

tras econ C~ft~iJistlaulto-
Pdsa d id paglina 22

SERIE
M UNDIAL
Niaina 13%mudo ini cIlila

la scric Illtliiltiel~l ase
bil t'nlre los c4:;l W4 es
ic 1j, liga .%I1crictimal New
York Y.,nkees vhI( ',%lill
peon. es tIIt.Iig. aN 1c IiiiiI

H lpresiLdente Gerald Ford, en till sfnerzo por hacer que el p~iblico recobre la confian-

za en lIa vactina contra la gripe ilorcillI, se hiu ininuniar anoche por el Dr. William

tikash, medico dti a Casa Bilanca, como puede verse en la foto. Ademis del presiden-

le Ford se vacunnirll ayer varios miembios Otest fanuilia y del personal de Ia Casa

Blanca.

MURIERON MAS ANCIANOS
DESPUES DE YACUNARS.E
I'it tin ntelniie do ea

ae ialtat mn deiorar
al plan i conctiliar
at ltanli gde vporcin
deblidoa asgripie pres q
sjetd ha )1olciuo p uca
horIandepousd a nio-
noas tcespi6 i esIdnteu
Geacld ,lrd sc vacno
Caidr eord (se a Iiianc
jtif lt l IcanCasaoslilteili

junr on iest aios ilia.
Otiosde it, bros de su

cucilosLie ayuodesue
Washo ieton tabiens e

Wacshingron ambpiliseI
vaxpllracce tica de que
exlas niirtesofcurrdes P0-
cos mierltes oude aberse
COincIespu)sagena erso-
nsa ioinlunaclero-i
n unIa sInii cinciezi
elia slil oictel

clI ia ic eIaC

Bllanca, doctor William
Lukas, que fue quien va-
cun6 At presidente, esti-
ila que la vacuna es
segui-a en tin gran tOnto
por CiCIILo.

(at olcc csttii' ha-

luaul slispetididO Ia sa.. U-

nacitill dc spues deic puit

1.1 mi iiicite d;: .)

purcinti, pero aigunois :w

proponen reanudarla
Iloy.

Fn ei Condado Dade
tn tue suspendida la
vacunacion, pert) se re-
port6 una disminuci6n

de personias que concu-
rijeron a los centros de
vacunacloll.

En el Centro de AcUti
vidades de a Pequeia
Hlabana, stuado en el

Pasa a la pagina 10

IBASTA DE MENTIRAS!
DECLARA -EL

DR. LUIS5 CONTE AGIJERO
Orador Nacional de la Campaiia Pro Jimmy

Carter Presidente.

\'a Luis Conte Aguero no se ocupa practicamente
de su trabajo habitual en una firma de auton16viles.
l'arece que ahora todo el tiempo no le alcanza para
i cinpaiha de Jimm)- Carter y Walter Mondale. Lo

%isitainos entre un mar de papeles, documentos y pro-
niniamientus, asi como legislaciones y estadisticas.

A , enal le mencionamos I& palabrA 'Chile" salts
comno tin esorte: -- Jimmy Carter esti equivocado
en el problema de (ChIle. Sufre del misnlo eirror de

concepto y de inforrmacibnl que inovi6 a Ua geneiatidad
de los cubanos en aquel caso de Guatemala a combatir
a (Castillo de Aminas y apoyar a Jacobo Arbenz, poqcue
stc liabia sido elegido por el pueblo, sin advertir que

lo- ,iiarxistas que Ilegan al poder por la via deuiiucr -

fica., aprovca lc propio poder para cunvertir ci ;::-

itklL) demoit)Iatico Cell estado counuiisa". cartcr
IACI qu A ondnarli Junta Nlilitar que gobierna ell

( 1 Ucjcnil~enar Pasa a la pagina 22J

DETIENIEN LA
laidWall dcl t iiOJii
( nii'.Iii .Jde Date,(
mnt',csi iga Ii nitici Ic de

i~~~e aeigii- i liii)
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Itelk "A ie IL liector (if
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. ?LECHAS...
Viene de la pagina 6

en favor de ia candidatura
de Carter. Esta y otras co-
sas. han hecho descender
consaderablemente la popu-
Jaridad de Carter en lo que
antes se consideraba "sli-
do Sur" en su favor.
*0AREL sigue ganando
prestigio. La pujante Asocia-
ci6n de Real Estate Latina
ha invitado a cuatro funcio-
narios de la Florida Real Es-
tate Commission para que
visiten Miami, el pr6ximo
dia 23.

Serb una buena oportuni-
dad para escuchar de tan im-
portantes ejeculivos de la
Florida Real lstate Comm-
ssion aspectos de enorme
utilidad y beneficio p6blico.

Todos los profesionales
de real estate, podrin asistir
previa reservaci6n al tel-
fono b43-2365.

DEBATE
Viene de Ia pagina 2

a los candidatos Carter y
Ford, respectivaniente, es-
perindose que tales ataques
se epitan ante las czimaras
de TV.

.1

* 2

'1 7 1 :1 1 ~AruuA ~ Vlernea iS do octubre,/ w
El 61timo de los cuatro

grandes debates do esta cam-
paria electoral se efectuari
el 22 del presente nues de
octubre entre Carter y Ford.

I)urantc los Wtiios dias
los candidatos han sido
nis agresivos que en las
primeras semanas de la
cainpafna, tratando, tanto
Ford cono Carter de minar
la confanza de los olecto-
res en su oponente.

DETIENEN...
Viene de la primera

rn6vil por la Pequefia laba-
na.

Los sospechosos teniap
preparado un Plymouth del
mismo tipo de los que usa
la policia, arreglado con
uta luze n l techo inclu-
sive.

FlI plan se frustr6 al
uiterponerse entre el per-
seguido y sus persegutdores
un carro patrullero, y en-
tonces, tentiltedo ser descu-
biertos abandonaton el
plan, que Ilevaron a cabo
dias despu~s en el parquco
del Variety Hospital.

Internacional Hearing
Aid Center

Abre nuevo Oficina
on la pequerio
Habana

Pam excmenes gratis
Ilamaal Tolef:

545-8455
Do Lun s a Viemes
De 10 am aSpm.

Sabodos do 9 am a I pm.

PARA LAS PERSONAS OUE ISA NUSANDO

AUDITVOS INFORIAESE DE LO IMAS MODERNO

EN AUDIFONOS, NO TUIOS, NO ALAMIIES

Para Infom aci&a

INTERNATIONAL
HEARING AID CENTER

1150 S.W. Ira. Street
SUITE 201

'AJMPLIO PARQUEO'

L REPARAMOS TODAS L

12. A

)4W

.IL D
AS MARCAS Y MODEL(

LUIS MELENDI SR.
su amigo de.siempre

PRESTO PARA SEGUIR SIRVIENDOLE
EN LA COMPRA DE SU CARRO NUEVO I

*Tengo para Usted
grandes AHORROS
en lo Modelos del
75 y del 76. VENGA
y COMPRUEBELO
que mis economfa
conigue conmigo en

Coral WavhCyl!r

CARTA... Viene de la primea

racibn Carter' Creo que debes utilizar a la gente del
Washington Post y (tel New York Times que tanto me ta-

vorecieron cuando estbamos en la Sierra. La vieja del
Washington Post es una idiota y tacit de convencer. A mi
me fue facil hacerlo aqui con Miguelito Ouevedo, Humber-
to Medrano y otros periodistas de postin, que me apoya-
ron desde el principio. ' Bohemia" tabric6 los veinte mil

muertos y "Prensa Libre" justitic0 la siquitrillla. Com-

prendes, compahiero? Las masas son faciles de engaliar y

contundir cuando se tienen periodistas que nos sirven de
"tontos utiles".

Debes buscarte algunos tigurones que tengan credibi-
lidad en la opini6n de las masas para que endosen tu can-

didlatura. Los masones, los rotarios los leones, las cAmaras
de comercio, toda esa gente, son faciles de controlar y se
dejan maniobrar. A mi, por ejemplo, todos me dieron
millones para armas, aviones, tractores, etc. y tu puedes

inventar el tiuco de los desempleados y hambrientos.
Te diU6 que nuestro cuadro de espias estA tuncionando I

mejor que el CIA y el FBI. Tenemos intiltrados en Miami,

New York, New Jersey V otros Estados. Yo estoy at dia

en todo to que estA pasando con la gusanera. No discutas
con los contra revolucionarios. En New York tenemos algu-

nos tontos utiles como Badillo y Bella Albzug, que como

son liberates es facil conquistarlos No me olvides a Mc

Govern porque el tipo nos sera muy util. Maircale la baraia

a Rocketeller, que despu~s to tusilamos. Ya tengo la lista
preparada para que el paredon tuncione sin interrupci6n.
Mi experiencia con los pelotones de tusilamiento es bien

notoria. Tambiun te estoy enviando los nombres de los

compaieros, que por su capacitaci6n revolucionaria, deben
integrar los tribunales revolucionarios.

Tenemos que hacer Ia reforms agraria en Texas y Wyo-

ming. Ayer le envi una carts de felicitaci6n at compaflero
Pierre Schlesinger por Ia entrevista que te hizo en L'Ex-

press, pero pata la pr6xima, ten mucho cuidado al contes-

tar preguntas. Hay que estar muy claros compadiero Carter,

no te vayan a coger en Ia mentira. iA nosotros que nos

casaron con la mentiral Los Republicanos te van a comba-
tir por to de Cuba, la detensa nacional, la marihuana, los

homosexuales, el perd6n y los desertores de Vietnam, Ia
asistencia social y todas esas estupideces de Ia sociedad

capitalists. Procura evadir respuestas concluyentes La
ceica, es la posici6n correcta en estos momentos para ti,
si quieees ser un honesto revolucionario.

Ya vi en endoso que te hizo et millonario Roy 0.
Chalk. Es un hipocrita y secree, como se creian los milto-

narios y esbirrros de aqui, que les ibamos a perdonar sus
pecadilltos, pero quedaron. En ese Diario de Chalk hay un

grupito que les tengo ganas, como el capitancito Alberto
Alonso, a quien le vamos a meter 30 alios y at Cesar Marin

le daremos paredon por traidoi, pofque mira que a este
muchachito to ayud6 para que fuera un buen revoluciona-

rio, y me Ia dej en la mano. No te digo nada del otro, el

Fabio Valdes, que es un corrompido burgues Ya les ajus-

taremos cuentas cuando tu y yo conversemos en Ia Casa
Blanca. El compaliero Raul estA toco por verte y quiere
que despu~s que tengamos la revoluci6n funcionando, nos
mandes para aca a Manolito Reyes, Conte Aguero, Mir-

quez Sterling y Enriquito Huertas Esta gente han ofen-
dido at compahero Raut IlamAndole afeminado. Deja
tranquilo por el momento at vielo camajan de Martinez

Marquez, hasta que destruyamos a la SIP. Ya he dado

instrucciones paraacabar con la prensa reaccionaria del

exilio. Ya cayo "Vanguardia" y caerAn muchos mAs. E.stos

periodiquitos cubanos de Miami, New Jersey y New York
nos perjudican. IHay que darles paredon a los editoresl
NO me pierdas la tabla con Ford y pars que yeas que la
revoluci6n es generosa, ya el compafiero Breznev me
comunic6 que estabas nominado para el Premio Lenin de

la Paz. Compahero Carter, no comas de to que pica el po

lio. PATRIA O MUERTE. iVENCEREMOS!

IF )ASTA... Viene de la primera

Chile esti haciendo un alto servicio a [a libertad y a
los valores democriticos, porque todos estos america-
nos no han experimentado en came propia el dolor de
una tragedia corno la que sufre nuestra Isla". ' Pero
to ciorto es que esta pasi6n democritica que to Ileva
al error en relaci6n a Chile, to Ileva al acierto en rela.
ci6n a Cuba, tirania a la que Nl condena con la voz
y con el coraz6n, en iguales ttrminos que reciente-
mcnte to hiciera el candidato presidencial Walter Mon-
dale en declaraciones que fueron recogidas por este
peri6dico PATRIA'.

"Carter ha manifestado que Castro es belicoso y
agresor, corno to demostr6 una vez mis en Angola y
que 6l Carter. no daria un solo paso para negociar
con un rgimen que interviene agresoramente en los
asuntos intemos de otros paises, incluyendo los Esta-
dos Unidos. Sc referia a la intromisi6n castrista en
Puerto Rico.'

"Lo que nos interesa a los cubanos -sigue diciendo
Conte Aguero - es la posici6n de Carter con respecto
a Cuba y frente al comunismo mundial. Carter es ei
que dice que no negocia con Castro; Carter es el que

nuncia la traici6n del Tratado de Helsinki; Carter es
quien condena In Detente; Carter es quien afirma que
los paises de Europa del Este son dominados por la
Uni6n Soviitica; Carter es quien promete ayuda a las
naciones cautivas".

"Basta de mentiras y difamaciones contra el hombre
que felicit6 a su hijo Jack por haberse incorporado
a la Marina de Guerra para combatir a los conunistas
en Vietnan. Que digan los denostadores de oficio,

Roberto Carlos el famosaimo cantante y autor blero, que vuelve a Miami para una 6nica nueva prseni
en Estados Unidos, hoy viernes 15 do octubre, a lea 8 d
noche, en el Miami Jai-Alai Front6n, bajo Ia buea
WCMQ-AM, FM 92 y Rockland Productions. Localid
a Is vents en Pouparifis Florist, Ultra Records,
Records y Palacio del Disco. -" €' "
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